

Filippo Pellini

filippo.pellini@learlab.com

BIOGRAPHY

Filippo Pellini is a Research Assistant at Lear. In September 2023 he earned a Master's Degree in Industrial Economics and Markets from Carlos III University of Madrid with a thesis on price dynamics in the aviation industry. Previously he attended the University of Bologna where he obtained a Bachelor's Degree in Economics; while studying in Bologna he spent an exchange period at the University of Oviedo (Spain). During his M.Sc. he worked as a research assistant for the Spanish National Research Council (CSIC) in the public policy department: the research was focused on experimental and behavioural economics.

Filippo is native in Italian and fluent in English and Spanish.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|--------------------|--|
| Sept 2023-present | Lear – Laboratorio Di Economia, Antitrust E Regolamentazione
Research Assistant |
| Apr 2023-July 2023 | CSIC – Spanish National Research Council
Research Assistant |

EDUCATION

- | | |
|-----------|--|
| 2021-2023 | Carlos III University, Madrid
MSc in Industrial Economics and Markets |
| 2018-2021 | University of Bologna
BSc in Economics, Markets and Institutions |
| 2019-2020 | University of Oviedo
Exchange program |

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Italian: native language

English: fluent in reading, writing and speaking

Spanish: fluent in reading, writing and speaking